Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]

Sent: 8/5/2020 6:32:39 PM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

CC: Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: Collaboration Meeting

Christing,

That's fine. As it turns out, | will not be in the office tomorrow. I a meeting comes up or is held, Fred will attend on my
hehalf.

Cynthia-please cancel. Thanks.
Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
V{310) 412-5230 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMP&’HTMEN'?' to Problem Seolving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EMVIRONHENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 6:31 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson

Cc: Mindala Wilcox; Tiffany Wright (twright@rmmenvirolaw.com)

Subject: Declined: Collaboration Meeting

When: Occurs every Thursday effective 8/6/2020 from 10:00 AM to 12:00 PM Pacific Standard Time.
Where: WebEx Meeting Only

Cynthia and Mindy — | recommend we cancel the Collab Call for 8/6/20. Thanks.



